From: Julie Miller

To: planning

Cc: Pastoor, William; McDannel, Konrad
Subject: Re: FW: Garden City Agency Notice

Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:52:01 AM
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Good Morning!

Please see attached email correspondence regarding services with Republic Services.
There is existing service that will not be changing.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Julie MiIIer, C|D, NCIDQ Project Manager
0: 208-649-8306

C: 208-996-0528

A: 306 NE 2nd St | Meridian, ID 83642
Studio H Architects

Architecture | Interior Design | Planning

On Tue, Sep 17, 2024 at 10:43 AM planning <planning@gardencityidaho.org> wrote:

Good morning, Julie,

Please see comments below.

Development Services

Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921

a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714

w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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9/17/24, 11:48 AM Studio H Architects Mail - Re: Trash Enclosure Requirements at 112 W 42nd Street, Garden City

| PR Julie Miller <julie@studioharchitects.com>

Re: Trash Enclosure Requirements at 112 W 42nd Street, Garden City

1 message

Julie Miller <julie@studioharchitects.com> Wed, Jul 10, 2024 at 7:06 AM
To: "Pastoor, William" <WPastoor@republicservices.com>

Cc: "McDannel, Konrad" <KMcDannel@republicservices.com>, Jessica Heggie <jessica@studioharchitects.com>, Asmir Alic
<ozzyalicO0@gmail.com>

Good Morning Bill,

| found out yesterday that there is an existing dumpster and we will not be changing anything.
Thank you for your quick response!

Sincerely,

Julie MiIIer, C|D, NCIDQ Project Manager
0O: 208-649-8306

C: 208-996-0528

A: 306 NE 2nd St | Meridian, ID 83642
Studio H Architects

Architecture | Interior Design | Planning

000

On Tue, Jul 9, 2024 at 6:41 AM Julie Miller <julie@studioharchitects.com> wrote:
Thanks Bill!
| will be onsite this afternoon and will confirm the current services.

Sincerely,

Julie MiIIer, C|D, NCIDQ Project Manager
0: 208-649-8306

C: 208-996-0528

A: 306 NE 2nd St | Meridian, ID 83642
Studio H Architects

Architecture | Interior Design | Planning

0006

On Mon, Jul 8, 2024 at 3:15 PM Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com> wrote:
Hello Julie,

Do you have existing trash services currently? If so, are you changing anything? If you currently have a dumpster
and it is not affected by the additional construction you may proceed with your plans.

Bill Pastoor

Republic Services Inc.
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9/17/24, 11:48 AM Studio H Architects Mail - Re: Trash Enclosure Requirements at 112 W 42nd Street, Garden City

From: Julie Miller <julie@studioharchitects.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>; McDannel, Konrad <KMcDannel@republicservices.com>
Cc: Jessica Heggie <jessica@studioharchitects.com>; Asmir Alic <ozzyalicOO@gmail.com>

Subject: Trash Enclosure Requirements at 112 W 42nd Street, Garden City

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender Report Suspicious

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Hello Bill and Konrad,

We are working on drawings for a new pre-engineered building for supplemental vehicle sales at Ozzy's Car
Company (main address is 4195 W Chinden Blvd, Garden City, ID 83714):

NEW SALES SUPPORT |
BUILDING
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9/17/24, 11:48 AM Studio H Architects Mail - Re: Trash Enclosure Requirements at 112 W 42nd Street, Garden City
Attached is the Architectural Site Plan for reference.

Do we need to provide a full trash enclosure?

We are also working on an expansion to the existing showroom, however we have not started on the design yet.

Please let us know the requirements for each location.

Sincerely,

Julie Miller, ClD, NCIDQ Project Manager
0O: 208-649-8306

C: 208-996-0528

A: 306 NE 2nd St | Meridian, ID 83642
Studio H Architects

Architecture | Interior Design | Planning

L1 1|
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From: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:48 AM
To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Cc: McDannel, Konrad <KMcDannel@republicservices.com>
Subject: FW: Garden City Agency Notice

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the
following application:

DSRFY2024-0018: Design Review: Julie Miller with Studio H Architects is requesting
construction of a new vehicle sales building for Ozzy's Car Company at 112 W 42nd Street,
Ada County Parcel #R2734510330, in the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District.

We don’t see a trash enclosure shown on these drawings. Could we see the trash enclosure and
the dimensions included on this drawing.
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Please send comments to plannin ardencityidaho.org. If you do not respond by
October 8, 2024, your response will be considered “No Comment.” Comments
should also be addressed to the applicant.

Comments may also be mailed to:
City of Garden City

Attn: Development Services

6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to
schedule their own applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications
are processed before other jurisdictions’ response and the conditions of approval
state that the approval is subject to statutory requirements of affected other
jurisdictions.

Development Services

Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921

a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714

w: www.gardencityidaho.org

O XBdo

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.
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
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